
From: Darcy Watt
To: Michelle Frampton
Subject: RE: Catch up?
Date: Monday, 19 September 2022 4:57:00 PM

Hi Michelle, 

It will be a great few weeks! I’d love to catch up, I’m free any time after 11:30am
tomorrow and I’d be happy to walk over. Feel free to send me an invite at a time
that works for you and I’ll accept it.

Talk soon, 

Darcy

From: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au> 
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 3:37 PM
To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Subject: Catch up?

Hi Darcy

Hope you’re well!  With  now on leave I’m stepping in for a week or two on
TPSS while we wait for the new PM.  I’m catching up with  for a check in
tomorrow and wondering if you have time for one as well?  Let know if you’re
free and I’ll put some time in our calendars – I’ll be in the office if you feel like a
walk over to level 4B?

Cheers
Michelle

ABC Michelle Frampton
Production Executive, Screen Sport & Events
Regional and Local

M: 

We acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the First Australians
and Traditional Custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.
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From: Michelle Frampton
To:  Darcy Watt
Subject: RE: Mobile phones - International roaming
Date: Monday, 26 September 2022 3:07:30 PM

Late on this but I think they’ve all travelled recently so this should be sorted? 
Worth raising in the meeting though.  I won’t be at the 4pm but will set up a
quick one for us tomorrow
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, 23 September 2022 12:18 PM
To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>; Michelle Frampton
<Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Subject: Mobile phones - International roaming
 

Another thing to add to the list – we’ll need to organise international roaming
for the mobile phones?
 
 

ABC

P: 
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
To: Darcy Watt
Subject: Re:
Date: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 2:44:24 PM

I’m just going to join by phone as I don’t have internet yet 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 2:26:48 PM
To: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE:
 
For sure, I’ll tell the team
 

From: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 2:26 PM
To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Subject:
 
Hey Darcy 
 
We're just having probs checking in - can I make it 2.45? Sorry
 
Thanks
Michelle 
 
Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Michelle Frampton
To: Darcy Watt
Subject: Re: Tonga checks
Date: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 10:21:00 AM

Thanks Datcy!

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 10:01:52 AM
To: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Tonga checks
 
No worries, I’ll make a meeting now for 2:30 for you.


I’ll make it for an hour so you can join when you get online.  
 

From: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 9:58 AM
To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Tonga checks
 
Thanks Darcy! Can you pls let everyone know I’ll have to meet at 2.30ish? About to hit road but
running v late as I was working. Should arrive 2 So will set up mtg then. Thanks!
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 9:39:07 AM
To: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Tonga checks
 

Hey Michelle!

Feeling so sorry for you having to deal with this while you’re away ☹


I’m across all your emails – followed up with  and waiting his reply. 

I’ll see you in the meeting. 

Thanks, 
Darcy
 

From: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 7:59 AM
To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Tonga checks
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From: Darcy Watt
To: Michelle Frampton
Subject: RE: Gear list for insurance
Date: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 11:20:00 AM

Hi Michelle, 

Unfortunately  forgot to get the details of his camera so hopefully this can
wait for one more day? 

I can send it through tonight so that you have it first thing in the morning when
he sends it across. 

Thanks, 

Darcy

From: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 10:51 PM
To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Gear list for insurance

Thanks for this Darcy!  I’ll send the full list through to  in the morning
when we have  gear info as well.

Thanks
Michelle

From: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 3:45 PM
To: Michelle Frampton <Frampton.Michelle@abc.net.au>
Subject: Gear list for insurance

Hey Michelle, 

Attached is the Carnet letter for Tonga that I updated with ’s items and his
original list. 

is going to send me his list tonight as he will need to find the make, model
and serial number etc. for the items he wants to bring. I’ll send it through here
when I have it and I’ll add it onto the letter as well. This will be saved in the
Sharepoint, is that ok?

Cheers,
Darcy

Darcy Watt
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From: Darcy Watt
To: ; Kirra Homer
Subject: RE: Car Rental Receipt
Date: Monday, 6 June 2022 1:42:00 PM

Great, thanks!

From: 
Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 11:40 AM
To: Kirra Homer <Homer.Kirra@abc.net.au>; Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Car Rental Receipt

I have put this through. 

Cheers

From: Kirra Homer <Homer.Kirra@abc.net.au>
Sent: 03 June 2022 10:30
To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>; 
Subject: RE: Car Rental Receipt

Thanks Darcy,  please put through concur for me to approve.

From: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au> 
Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 10:03 AM
To: Kirra Homer <Homer.Kirra@abc.net.au>; 
Subject: Car Rental Receipt

Hello and happy Friday! 

I’ve attached the receipt for the car rental and fuel to fill it up on return. 

Let me know if you need anything else from me. 

Thanks, 

Darcy

ABC Darcy Watt
Researcher
M
E watt.darcy@abc.net.au
A ABC Ultimo Centre 700 Harris Street Ultimo NSW

2007
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From: Kirra Homer
To: ; Darcy Watt; 
Subject: Timesheets
Date: Friday, 17 June 2022 8:46:25 AM

Hello,
 
Can you please have all timesheets submitted today.
This is the last payment run for the EOFY so please also have all previous
timesheets up to date if they havnt been filled in yet.
 
 
ABC Kirra Homer

Production Manager
Drama, Entertainment and Indigenous
 
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
To: Kirra Homer; ; Darcy Watt
Subject: RE: Update from the Managing Director
Date: Monday, 20 June 2022 2:05:40 PM

Thanks Kirra,
 
I’ll send through the receipts now.
 

 

From: Kirra Homer <Homer.Kirra@abc.net.au> 
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 12:59 PM
To:  Darcy
Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Update from the Managing Director
 

We can do by when that announcement was made which was 17/06.
 

 can process any reimbursements up until then.
 
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 12:58 PM
To: Kirra Homer <Homer.Kirra@abc.net.au>; ; Darcy Watt
<Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Subject: RE: Update from the Managing Director
 

Hi Kirra,
 
What was the cut-off day for reimbursements?
 
Thanks,

 
 
 
 

From: Kirra Homer <Homer.Kirra@abc.net.au> 
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 12:41 PM
To:  Darcy
Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Subject: FW: Update from the Managing Director
 

Hello,
 
Just wanted to let you know following on from the below announcement from
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David Anderson that now we have moved to stage 3 covid restrictions that
parking reimbursements will no longer be offered.
 
You all have parking on your passes so should be able to park downstairs when
working weekends or out of normal hours.
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From: Kirra Homer
To: ; Darcy Watt
Subject: RE: Updates to Your Concur Account Connections
Date: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 10:47:58 AM

Leave it with me.
 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 10:39 AM
To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>; Kirra Homer <Homer.Kirra@abc.net.au>
Subject: Re: Updates to Your Concur Account Connections
 
Hi Darcy, 
 
Hope your shoots going well. 
 
Just looping in Kirra as I am not 100% sure of this. 
 
Thanks 
 

ABC

M

E

A ABC Ultimo Centre 700 Harris Street Ultimo NSW
2007

 

From: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
Sent: 22 June 2022 10:36
To: 
Subject: Fwd: Updates to Your Concur Account Connections
 
Hey mate, not sure if this is for you or not? 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 5:01:34 AM
To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>
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From: Darcy Watt
To: Matt Scully; 
Cc:
Subject: RE: Next two weeks
Date: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 9:23:00 AM

Will do, thanks Matt

From: Matt Scully <Scully.Matt@abc.net.au> 
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 3:37 PM
To: Darcy Watt <Watt.Darcy@abc.net.au>; 
Cc: 
Subject: Next two weeks

While  is away, please feel free to come to me with any research
questions or issues arising around shoots etc.

Cheers
Matt
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From: Matt Scully
To: ; Darcy Watt
Subject: Thanks for the week
Date: Friday, 26 August 2022 5:37:27 PM

Thanks for holding down the fort this week while I was down for the count. You
are a great team, see you Monday. Enjoy the weekend.
matt
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